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February 19, 2003 
 
 
 
Steve Dayhoff 
FCC Applications Processing Branch 
 
Reference FCC ID: QAX-VPN350 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Dayhoff: 
 
This correspondence is in response to your comment within FCC Correspondence Reference Number 24750 and 731 
Confirmation Number EA257798. 
 
A.C line conducted data is not required for the following reason: 
 

The CISCO PCMCIA card is powered by the host CISCO Access Point Device.  The Access Point Device is in turn 
powered through the Ethernet interface.  This is referenced on Page 14 of the Access Point Hardware Manual. 

 
If you need any further information or have questions about the information I have provided please give me a call at (781) 
939-4375 or e-mail at dinman@parker.com. 
 
       Sincerely; 
 
 
 
       David C. Inman 
       Manager, Chomerics Test Services 
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